Melissa Verdon

From: WebstaurantStore <orders@webstaurantstore.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 4:02 PM

To: Melissa Verdon

Subject: Thanks for your order #90131905

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert
button to report any suspicious emails

mSign up for Fast & Free Shipping! Learn More

WebstaurantStorer

RESTAURANT SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT

Shop Now Equipment Food & Beverage Tabletop Disposables

Order confirmed!

Thanks for shopping at WebstaurantStore. Your order is being processed.

Ship to: Order Number:

Melissa Verdon Order Date: September 21, 2023 at 04:01 PM
3900 Gateway Dr o _ .
Philadelphia, PA 19145-5966 Shipping Type: Common Carrier

(215) 400-6526

My Account Track Order

plus Free Shipping. Guaranteed Savings. m]
No commitment, cancel anytime.

Valley Craft 600 Ib. Blue HVAC Hand Truck
F80233U5 * (Special Order) 1 $719.00



Subtotal $719.00

Shipping $304.71

Estimated Tax $81.90

Call Before Delivery $0.00 (Yes)

Liftgate $0.00 (No)

Total (usp) $1,105.61
Download your invoice Download our W-9

Common Carrier Shipping At least one of your products must be shipped via common carrier
(denoted by * above). When your shipment arrives, please make sure to inspect your entire order for
damaged or missing items before signing for them.

Your signature indicates that you received your order in full and in good condition. If part or all of your
shipment is damaged and you did not note this in any way on the bill of lading, we cannot guarantee
any compensation for damages.

What is Common Carrier? Have a package being
shipped using Common Carrier and don't understand the
delivery process? Watch this short video to learn what your
delivery entails.

Rewards ¢ Earn3% Back

per %1 spent at WebstaurantStore'

Learn More 50% Off

a Plus Membership

My Account Policies Contact Us

B @ §®BH 0O &

40 Citation Lane, Lititz, PA 17543
All Material Copyright © 2003-2023 The WEBstaurant Store, LLC



This is an advertisement.

1 See the Visa Credit Card Rewards terms and conditions in the Summary of Credit Terms. Your % back rewards are earned as points. Please
see the WebstaurantStore Rewards Program terms and conditions for information regarding expiration, redemption, forfeiture, and other
limitations on WebstaurantStore Rewards Points.

Cards are issued by First Bankcard®, a division of First National Bank of Omaha, pursuant to a license from Visa U.S.A. Inc. Visa and Visa
Signature are registered trademarks of Visa International Service Association and used under license.



